
From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
To: Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Peralta, Rene C. (Fed); Perlner, Ray 

A. (Fed); Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu);  Jordan, Stephen P 
(Fed)

Subject: Re: Include Carl and Jacob to the discussions
Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 2:28:45 PM

If I’m supposed to respond as such, mine is even more flexible than Carl’s …

From: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 2:27 PM
To: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, 
"Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, 
"Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu)" 
<daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Daniel Smith  
"Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob M. (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" 
<stephen.jordan@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Include Carl and Jacob to the discussions

Hi everyone —

My schedule is flexible at this point. So far I have a preference for Tu/Th/F times over M/W, since there 
seems to be more going on at the University of Maryland on M/W. But I can roll with it.

-Carl

From: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 1:45 PM
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, 
"Peralta, Rene (Fed)" <rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, 
"Daniel C Smith (daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu)" <daniel-c.smith@louisville.edu>, "Daniel 
Smith  "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" 
<carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, 
"Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>
Subject: Include Carl and Jacob to the discussions

Since we are talking about our meeting and seminar schedule for the next semester, let’s include our 
new members Carl and Jacob.
Lily
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